2021/5/10 https://mail.263.net/wm2e/mail/mailOperate/mailOperateAction_mailPrint.do?mailOperate Type=print&emailldentity=0060989e04067 ...

FTERETT KL

4 Re:¥k: Re:[M& : Re: LigPOCEHELKAE K& -0 H i & LRk
RIEN: BiEE <weixiaojie@saicmobility.com> i [i]: 2021-05-10 10:44
Wtk e BkZiE <yaoyiting@cct.cn>;

PitN: Tu <make@cct.cn>;
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KN BkE 15 <yaoyiting@cct.cn>
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kA ZBBSE <weixiaojie@saicmobility.com>

#3%: T o] <make@cct.cn> \
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Dear Viola:
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From: "Zii%iE <weixiaojie@saicmobility.com>"

To: "WkZ 1 <yaoyiting@cct.cn>"

CC: "] <make@cct.cn>","##F % <xiejiaojiao@saicmobility.com>"
Sent: 2021-05-08 13:31

Subject: # %k : Re:[f1 5 : Re: F#EPOCA 1Rkt K &-T 8 7 & KAk

Dear,
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KN E23E <maonianfei@saicmobility.com>
EEE): 202145888 11:14
BN ZREE <weixiaojie@saicmobility.com>
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Dear Viola:
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COMFORT INTERNATIONAL MICE SERVICE CO. LTD
k2% Nancy Yao
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From: "Zii%iE <weixiaojie@saicmobility.com>"
To: "#h % <yaoyiting@cct.cn>"

CC: "1 <make@cct.cn>"

Sent: 2021-05-07 13:35

Subject: [115: Re: LiFPOCH TRk &- S H7 7 & ARt
Dear,
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Dear Wei
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From: "I A <make@cct.cn>"

To: "weixiaojie <weixiaojie@saicmobility.com>"
CC: "#kZ:4% <yaoyiting@cct.cn>"

Sent: 2021-04-27 11:19

Subject: FIFPOCE1EIAE R -TE 877 2 Ak

Dear Wei
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Email Disclaimer----- The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely
for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may
be unlawful. Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the terms and conditions expressed in the
applicable rules or provisions concerning the confidentiality of SAICMOBILITY and should not be relied upon unless
they are confirmed in writing by SAICMOBILITY.
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
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